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MR. HATCH: Case 4415: Application of Depco, Inc.,
for a waterflood project, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant
in the above styled cause, seeks authbrity to institute a
waterflood project by injection intoﬁthé Grayburg and San
Andres formations through 6 wells location in Sections 27, 33
and 34, TGWnship 18 South,uRange 28 East, Artesia Pool, Eddy
County, New Mexico,

MR. KELiY: William Booker Kell;. I have one
witness and ask that he be sworn. '

(Witness was sworn)

JOHN STRADER,

the witness, having been first duly sworn upon his oath,
according to law testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. KELLY:

0] For the record would you state your full name and.
your position with Depco and your address.

A John Strader. I am the Chief Erngineer for Depco,
Inc., Denver, Colorado.

Q And have you previously qualified as an expert
witnéss in the field of petroléum engineering before this
Commission?

A AYes, in Case 37 and 47.

Q Would you refer to what has been marked Exhibit No.

1 and briefly state what Depco seeks by this application?
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A Depco seeks to establish an 840 acre waterflood
project in the Artesia Field, in .a portion of Sections 22,
23, 27, 33 and 34 iﬁ Township 18 South, Rangerze East, in
Eddy Coﬁnty, New Mexico. Depcé also seeks to convert‘State
647 Lease, Well Nos. 92, 100, 207 and 217 to water injection
wells.
| MR. UTZ: Sir, do you have a l1ist of those wells?

THE WITNESS: Yes,<Sir.
MR. UTZ: In this exﬁibit?ﬁ
THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.

Q Phat is exhibits 3 A, B, Cc & D. Do they show the

footage?
A Yes.
Q A, B,C, D, &E -- there are five of them altogether.

That is in the sketch?
A Yes; That is exhibit 3. The injection interval will
be covered later.
MR. UTZ: I want to check your testimony here.
THE WITNESS: In the original application wé asked
that well No. 90 aiso-be approved for ¢anersion to water in-
jection, but we no 1ong;r ask for that.

0 You filed an amended application with the amended

" plat deleting that well, is that correct?

A That is correct.

MR, uTZ: Is it in here?
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MR. HATCH: Yes, I think so. .

MR. UTZ: You still got it listed.

THE WITNESS: Well No. 90?

ﬁR. UT%: Yes. Alright now, your State Lease 647,
what number-wells did you testify there you wanted to change?
Iiw111'change them on the application.

THE WITNESS: We will convert Well No. 92, 100, 207

and-217.

MR. UTZ: And our State E 1288?

THE WITNESS: That well is not to be ¢onverted to
injection.

MR. UTZ: How many wells are you making aéplication
for all tdgefher?

PHE WITNESS: Four wells and to change the status of
Well No. 82 from a'saltRWater‘diépOSal CiaSsification to a
waterflood injector. |

0 Do you have the Order Number on théf last well?"

MR. UTZ: That is 3454, I guess.

THE WITNESS: that is correct.

MR. UTZ: O. K. You may proceed.

THE WITNESS: These wells are shown on Exhibit 1
which is a plat of the area. The wells to be converted are
noted in red. The salt water disposal well is noted by a
triangle colored blue.

Q Now, your waterflood project is outlined in broken
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lines, is that correct?

A  That is cérrect.

MR. KELLY: Does the Examiner want a mbrqwthorough
description of the project area in the testimony?

MR, HATCH: No. The project area will be determined
from this.

Q Alright. Woﬁld you identify what else is shown on
Exhibit 1?

MR. HATCH: May I interrupt you a moment? It looks
like the project area would not be outlined here. -

MR. KELLY: Because of proﬁably the acrea . over in
Section 29.

MR, HATCH: I believe it wduld be too far away in
offsetting injection production wells, wouldn't it?

THE WITNESS: That is right. That is the Northwest
Quarter of the Northeast Qﬁarter of Section 33.

MR. UTZ: You understand how the project area is?

THE WITNESS: Yes.

Q ‘Actually then -- I didn't see this application, but
we would like to have approval for administrative expansion
without showing response, is that correct?

A Yes.

Q .Alright. What else is shown on Exhibit 1?

A  Exhibit 1 shows all wells within a radius of two

miles. Shown here are several waterfloods in this area. The
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D & E Allen, which is the west offset: lease, is inQolved, is
a Loco Hills flood. Also a Loco Hills flood is American
Petrofina Flood No. 2, which offsets our project to the west.
A Collier Coop a mile and a half northwest is a waterflood
in *he primary. The Ryder Scott Depco Coop, a mile and a half
northeast. There is an abandoned Depco waterflood a mile and
a half south which is in the Grayburg. There are no San Andres
waterfloods within this two mile radius.

Q | Now, you were going to flood the San Andres and
Grayburg by this application, is that right?

A fThat is correct. The San Andres wells are wells
completed in the San Andres, are noted onithe plat with a
circle.

0 Now, how many producing’wells do you have in Ehe

© project area?

A Twenty two. There are twénty one producing wells and
one salt water disposal at the present iime.

Q What is the ownership status under your project?

A Depco is the operator of all leases involved in the

project area. There are two leases, the State 647 Lease and

 the State E 1288 Lease. The State 647 Lease is divided into

three accounts due to slight differences in the net interests.
Q Now, can you give the Examiner a brief summary of the
geology under this project?

A The San Andfes trend, which is the primary objective




Page 7

for the waterflood project, is a long narrow trend extending
gix miles to the northeast and to the Grayburg Jackson Field.
The dip is td the east southeast, although it is erratic and
varies in depth. The oil water contact is the principle factor
limiting the field to the south and the east. Losé in permea-
biiity limits the pool to the northwest. This is solution gas
drive pool. |

| 0 | Alright'now, reférring to what has been marked
Exhibit No. 2 with four parts, A, B, C and D -- the logs --
would you point out the significant features in those eXhiEits.
These are logs of the fou; injection Wellé and not the present-
ly approved salt water iﬁjection well, is that right?

A That is cofrect. Exhibit 2 A through 2 D are radio—
active logs over the Grayburg and San Andres formations. The
top of ég; San Andres is marked on each log.

Q0 And Exhibit 3 A, B, C, D and E ic diagramatic sketches
of all thg proposed injectioh wells, is that correct?

A That is correct. These exhibits show hole size
casihg programs, cement tops, proposed £ubing and packer depth
and completion intervals. Exhibit 3 A is a diagramatic sketch
of State 647 account 711 Well No. 82. This wéiifis in the
Southeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of Section 27. The
injection interval --

Q That is the one in blue?

AR That is right. That is salt water disposal well and
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the injection interval is 2471 to 2926.

’Q Now, the diagram you show on Exhibitﬂ} A is the
present installation in that well, is that right?

A That is éorrect.

Q Alright.

A E#hibit,3 B, State 647 account 711 Well No. 92, in

the Northeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of Section 27;

‘the injection interval is 2720 to 2820.

o] Alright.

A State 647 account 711 Well No. 100 is the Northeast
Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of Section 27; tﬁe injection
interval is 2450 to 2920.

Exhibit 3 p; State 647 Account 721 Well No. 207, in
the Northegsthuarte; of the Southeast Quarter, Section 33;:
the intended injection interval is 2696 to 2786,

Q Now, all of these wells have plastic coated tubing?

A They will.

Q And I notice on -- I~think it i3 3 B and 3 E -~ that
you have sore perforations above your packer. How are you
going to handle avoiding any migration in those wells?

A Migration upward will be monitored by putting a

_ pressure gauge on the casing annulus and if it is determinqd

that we do have pressure on the casing annulus, at that time
the perforations will be squeezed with cement.

Q Now, in your other wells you wili £111 your annulus
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with some kind of a pressure gauge?

A We will.

Q What is the source of your water inijection?

A We iptgnd to purchase water from Double Eagle Water
Corporation.

Q And that could be ﬁnder the contract either fresh or
salt water?

A We have a contfact in effect now that calls for
either brackish or fresh water.

0 I(take it the produced water that is going in the
existing salt water well is not sufficienfwfor the flood?

A Yes. That is correct. ”

Q Do you anticipate(any corroéion problems?

: A | No. Our system is protected mechanically.

Q Is there any fresh water near the surface of this

A Very little.

Q It is not an appreciable amount?

A That is corréct.

0 In your opinion, will the installations you have
shown on Exhibits 3 A through E prevent miQ&ation of injection
fluids to any other zoné?k

A They will,

Q  Now, what is-your injection rate now on your Well No.




‘A _Cur injection rate at the Present time ig 130 barrels

a day which represents the produceqd water from the area shown
on the Exhibit 1.
Q ~And are You having any éroblem to get the well to
take that amount?
A No. It ig on the vacuum,
What do you anticipate your injectioh will bao»

We anticipate §60 barrels a déy.

At 1400 pounds,

And there will be ne problem, so far ag you know?

Q

A

Q How about pressure?
A

Q

A

That is correct, A
Q  Now, going on to Exhibit No. 4, what is the Present
status of e injection wells, the‘four ihjection wellg?
A The four injection Wellé sh§wn in red on Exhibi£ 1,
the average pProducing rate is 3'bérrels of 0il per day.

0 And 1 notice your top producer there, No. 205, is

primary.

Q0 Do you have an estimate of about a million barrels

of recoverable primary from this pool? ‘ B

A That {s correct.,

Q And you have produced about 931,000. Now, do you
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have an estimate of what'ghé recovery will be if you get a
successful secondary prdéject?.

A We anticipate three ﬁuarters of a million barrels of
recoverable due to waterflood.

0 Is there anything else you want ‘to point out on
Exhibit No. 4?}
P o A Shown on Exhibit No. 4 are the completion intervals,
{xhe date of completion and stimﬁlation.

0] Now, in your opinion, would the granting of this

application allow you to recover hydrocarbons that would other-

wise be left in place and thereby protect the correlative
rights of all parties in the area?
e ~ - A That is right.

Q Were Exhibits 1 through 4 prepared by you or under

your supervision?

- A They were.

PR
RCRAI

MR. KELLY: At this time, I move the introduction of

Depco's Exhibits 1 through 4.

——————— S MRS-UTZ: Without chiection, Exhibite 1 through 4

"

will be entered into the record of this case.
MR. KELLY: We have no further direct testimony.

CROSS EXAMINATION

N ) | BY MR. UTZ:

" Q Have you received any response from the water you

have injected from the No. 82?
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A No. The cumulative injection'is some 86,000 barrels

and we have not £illed up this reservoir in the vicinity of

this well.
ace cement on the No. 92?2

0 what is the surf
1 have to -- this well

A That has been omitted and I wil

has no surface casing, 8O fay as 1 know.
o Now, the top of the cement is at 1500, is that correct?

A The calculated top §s at 1500.
I¢ is your testimony you have no cement above 15007

that is correct.

I ©

So far as I know,

; . Q Could you confirm that?
A

‘By letter?

‘fi o Yes.
o !{ A I will.
: o If this jg true, 1 am real surprisédmif“hhs peen

o ; ~ going on this lond.
: i_ é A There are geveral wells in th
i permission was granted from the commission to pull su

jg vicinity where

rface

old wells completed’in -~ this

of 1948,

casing. These are qpuite

1 was cqmpleted in July

1ar wel
cement you fié@féwié'2

s o e e . _ 0.2
panu;Cﬂ

.OAO,Mfeet e

o On the No. 100, the

from the surface, is that correct?
A On Well No. 100, 1000 feet fromkthe surface on the

surface casing, ves, sir.

0 The same On 201?
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A Yes, Sir.

Q ﬁow} you mentioned on your ﬁo. 92 that YOu were going
to put pressure up the annulus and if it didn't hold pressure
yoﬁ weré going to squeeze the perfs?

A No, Sir. We will monitor. the pressure in the annulus
with a pressure gauge’and at such time that we do get pressure
on the casing annulus, we will squeeze the perforations if it

reymined that it is not a packer Or tubing leak.

4]
Cu
M

i

0] in other wbrds} you are going at it the other way.
you are going to say that you 1oad the annulus. Now, what if
it»doesn't hold water —= do you intend to load the ‘annulus?

A ~ We will load the annulus. I am sure that it won't
hold water to the surface. We w;ll go ahead and coﬁVert the
well tO iniection and at such time as we have préssure build
up oh the annulus, we will squeeze the perforations.

Q And the same is true for the 2172

A That is correct.

Q You are:makigg application here for injection 1in
bhoth the Grayburg and San Andres?

A Yes, Sir.

0 All these wells open in both zones?

A No, Sir. They are all open in the San Andres. This
is our primary objective, however, we'dflike to have appxoval

to flood the Graybuxg as 2 secondary injector.

0 None of them open in the Grayburg?
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A Yes, Sir. Some of them are open in the Grayburg.
Well No. 92, these perforations that are presently isolated
are in the Grayburg. The same with 217.

Q Which perforation is that =~ the ones above the

packer?
A Yes,
.0 That is Grayburg?
A Yes, Sir.
Q O. K. What other wells?
A 217,

Q Now, are both sets in the upper purse in the
Grayburg?

A Tgis is on 2172

Q Yes, Sir.

A No. The only set -- the 6nly perforations that are
in the Grayburg are those that are above the packer. This
particular well, the ﬁop of the San Andres is approximately
236S5. o

Q Well, X got a note here from our district geologist

in Artesia. He says the 82 is open into the Grayburg and

San Andres as well as the No. 100. I don't know whether

-you geologists have got the tops the same or not.

A That is correct. 82, in this salt water disposal
application we received approval to inject iato the Grayburg

and the San Andres and the top of the San Andres is 2490, In
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Well No. 100, the top of the San Andres is at 2550 which
leaves 50 feet of Grayburg in the open holé section.

0 So in effect you will be inﬁectingrin both zones
right'off the bat, won't yoﬁ?

A In the wells 82 and 100, the wellbore -- the Grayburg
will be subject to injection. In Well No. 82 there is no
water going into the Grayburg at the present time.

Q How much Grayburg have you got in No. 82, the whole
thing?

A I don't know the top of the Grayburg or the San Andres.

Q  You don't have that?

A No, Sir.

e De you i

22

1ave anything in th
the area of the two leases, your State 647 and the State E 1288?

A  On Exhibit No. 1, except all of the area outlined
with a dashed line in State 647 with the exception of the
Southyest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of Section 27; this
is a forty acre tract. That‘is not in the State 647 lease,
however, the working interest is common.

Q That is in the E 1288 -- it is marked E 12887

A Yes. The location is -- the lease name is State
E 1288,

Q That is all of the 1288 lease that is in your area?

A No. There is one non-~contiguous tract on this lease

in Unit GN, Section 22,
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Q That is outside of the unit there?

A Th&tiis”ddrrect.

9  So you'd have forty acres which would be the
Southwest of the Northeast Section 27. All the rést of your
are# is -~ that 'would be in the project.area --'is“Staté‘647.
1ease?

A Yes,'Sir. ‘

.. “MR. HATCH: I think there is going to be a little
problem here because you are probably going to haVe/;o
Qgﬁerflood in that project because there are two_seéarate
leases. Now we have got a leass without an injecticn'well.

MR. UTZ: Have you contacted the State Land Office

THE WITNESS: No, Sir.

MR. UTZ; I am afraid maybe you should.

MR. KELLY: Why don't we -~ can we ask to amend the
application to create two floods:and then we will contact the
State Land Office and be back in touch with you?

MR. UTZ: We'd have to have an iﬂjection well.

MR. KELLY: 1In the second lease?

MR. UTZ: Yes.

THE WITNESS: Can we remove this lease from the
project area?

MR. KELLY: That would be the easiest way.

MR. UTZ: I presume you could. Couldn‘'t he?
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MR, HATCH: Yes.

THE WITNESS: I would like to do that.

MR. HATCH: It could be left in«theré and create
another one. |

THE WITNESS: I'd like to delete it from the project
area. | |

MR. KELLY: We will just move to go ahead and delete
that from the tract. |
ﬁtf'" ” o ' ; MR. UTZ: Alright. 2Any otﬂééﬂégéggions of the
| % witness:

‘Statements in the case?

ey _ . ohe witness may be excused. The case will be taken

under advisement.




-Page 18

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
_ . ) ss.
COUNTY OF BERNALILLO )

I, Peter A, Lumia, Court‘Reporter, do hereby certify
that the foregoing and attachéd Transcript of Hearing before
the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission was reported by
me and that the game is a true and correct record of the

said proceedings, to the best of my knowledge, skill and

ability.

022 L

Peter A. Lumia, C.S.R.

SR W
FABSENS Y B
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WITNESS :
JOHN STRADER
Direct Examination by Mr. Kelly

Cross Examination by Mr. Utz

EXHIBITS MARKED

Depco’'s.
Exhibits 1 thru 4
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
: P. O. BOX 2088 ‘
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

March 27, 1978

Leon Standard
Engineer Assistant
Depco, Inc. '

. 800 Central

D €2

o
U
e

; Odessa, Texas 79760 Cose Y415
. Re: Commission Order No.(R-4027T}
(} and WFX-457 S T

Dear Mr, Standard: B

After reviawing the step rate test data submitted by your
letter of February 20, 1978,'it is my determination that

- “_1. a higher injectipn pressure limitation may be established
) = for your State §47 AC 711 Well No. 93-C, Section 27,
- 11 Township 18 South, Range 28 East, Camp Waterflood FProject,
. C ] Artesia Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico.
i N } ,,,r"» i
0 Said pressure limitation i3 hereby increased to 1100 psi.
vy
g *%7 Yours very truly,
: |
|

JOE D. RAMEY
Director

JDR/RLS/£d




OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 8750t

Septemberxr 10, 1970

Mr. Booker Kelly

¥hite, Gilbert, Koch & Kelly
Attorneys at Law

rost Oftice Box 787

‘Pe, New Mexico

’:‘,

LJ{OI.G herewith is Commission Order No. R-4027, entered in Case No.
4415, approving the Depco Camp Artesia Waterflood Pxoject.

ion is to be through the five authorized water injection wells,
injection to be through plastic-iined tubing set in a packer.
exrs shall be set as near us practicable to the uppermost per-

_ e;ab. or, in the case of opsn-hole completions, as naar as
’ptacticablo to the caeing shoe.

o allowablo, our calculationa indicate that when 21l of the
horized injection wells have baen placed on active injection,

A NP

.gn- waxX Lmum allowable which this project will bs sligible to recsive

ndsr the provisions of Rule 701-E-3 is 854 barrels per day vhen the
Southeast New Mexico normal unit allowable is 42 barrels per day ox

‘aso report any error in this calculated maximum allowable im~
iately, both to the Santa Fe office of the Commisaion and the
propriate district proration office.

In order that the allowable assigned to the project may be kept
current, and in order that the operator may fully benefit from the

'~ allowable provisions of Rule 701, it bshooves him to promptly notify

both of the aforementioned Commission offices by letter of any change
in the status of wells in the project area, i.e., when active injec-
tion commences, when additional injection or producing wells are
drilled, when additional wells are acquired through purchase or
unitigation, wvhen wells have recoived a response to water injection,
ete,




OIL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088
SANTA F&, NEW MEXICO 87801

-2 :
Mr. Booker Kell

White, Gilbert, Koch & Kelly

Attorneys at Law

Post Office Box 787 ‘
Santa re, New Mexico : September 10, 1970

Your cooperation in keeping the Commission so informed as to the
T;QQus of the project and the wells therein will be appreciated.

Very truly yours.

A. L. PORTER, Jr.
Secrotary-piroctor

osures
ALP/DSN/ix

OCC=Hcbhs and Axrtesiz,
Ej New Mexico

Mr. D. B, Gray, ate Bngineer Office

st
Banta Fe, New Mexico
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO :

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING _
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE No. 4418
Order No. R-4027

APPLICATION OF DEPCO, INC., FOR A
WATERFLOOD PROJECT, EDDY COUNTY, | -
NEW MEXICO. e T

"‘ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m, on Septembsr 2, 1970,
at 8anta Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Elvis A. Utsz.

NOW, on this 10th day of September, 1970, tha Commission, a
quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the record, and
the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
premisas,

FINDS;
Sttty

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by law,
the Co?mission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject matter
thereo .

(2) That the applicant, Depco, Inc., seaks authority to institute
a waterflood project in the Artesia Pool by the injection of water into
the Greyburg and San Andres formatfons through five injection wills in
Sectione 27, 33, and 34, Township 18 South, Range 28 East, NMMM, Edady
County, New Mexico.

(3) That'the applicant further seeks an administrative procedure
whereby sald project could be expanded to include additional lsnds and
injection wells in the area of the said project as may be necessary
in order to complaete an efficient injection pattern; that said adminis-~
trative procedure should provide for administrative approval for conver-
sion to water injection in exception to the well response requiremaents
of Rule 701 E-5 of the Commission Rules and Regulations.

( (4) That the wells in the project area are in an advanced state
of depletion and should properly be classified as "strippsr" walls.

{5) That the proposed waterflood project should result in
the racovery of ctharwise unrecoverable 0il, thereby preventing
waste.,
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CASE No. 441S
Ordex No. R-4027

(6) That the subject application should be approved and the
project should be governaed by the provisions of Rules 70, 702, and
703 of the Commission Rules and Regulationsj provided, however,
that the showing of well response as required by Rule 701 E-5 shall
not be necessary before obtaining administrative approval for the
conversion of additfonal wells to water injection.

(7) That Order No. R-3454, which previously authorized water

injection for disposal ‘into one of the subject wells, should be
suparseded.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

{1) That the applicant, Depco, Inc., is hereby authorized to

1 institute a waterflood projsct in the Artesia Pool by the injection

of water into the Grayburg and Sin Andres formations throughthe
following~described wells in Township 18 South, Range 28 Bast, NMPM,
Eddy County, New Mexico:

Dopco State 647 Well No. 100 - Unit A - Section 27
Depco State 647 Well No. 82 « Unit F -~ Section 27
Depco State 647 Well No. 92 - Unit N - Section 27
Depco State 647 Well No. 207 -« Unit I - Section 33
Depco State 647 Well No. 217 « Unit E - Section 34

(2) ‘That the subject waterflood project is hereby designated the
Derco Camp Artesia Waterflood Project and shall be governed by the
provisions of Rulas 701, 702, and 703 of the Commission Rules and
Ragulations;

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the Seeretary-Director of the Comm;ssion
may approve expansion of the Depco Camp Artesia wAterflood Project on
the 8tate 647 Lease t0 include such additional iands and injeation
wells in the area of the project as may be naecessary to complete an .

efficient water injection pattern; that the showing of well response
as required by Rule 701 E-5 shall not be necessary bafore obtaining
administrative approval for the conversion of additional wells to
water injaction.

(3) That monthly progress raports of the waterflood project
herein authorized shall be submitted to the Commission in accor-
dance with Rules 704 and 1120 of the Commission Rules and Regqula-
tions.

(4) That Order No. R-3454 is hersby superssded.

(5) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the entry
of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary.
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Order No. R~4027

DONE at Santa Pa, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove
designated.
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August 14, 1970

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 871
New Mexico 87501

Santa Fe,

Attention:

Gentlemen:

Mr.

E. Kapteina

O
i
o)
AL
i
X
~
-t
=
=
[er)
-
-

Re:

DEPCO, Inc.

PRODUC'i;ION & EXPLORATION

Application for Water Injection

Depco's State 647 Lease

‘Artesia Field

Eddy County, New Mexico

In our application dated July 30, 1970 to periiit water injection

on the subject lease, it was requested that State 647, Acct. . 711, Well
No. 90 be approved as an injector.
no longer wish to convert this well.

207 and 217 remain the same.

We have had a change in plans and

Gur plans for Well No. '$2, 100,

Each of the accounts listed below have the same working interest
ownership but have slightly different net interests in income. .

Lease and Account

State 647,

State 647, Acct. 721
Acct. 731

State 647,
State

Acet. 711

2s

Wells

T

o LN
N il
R

o3

.« J. M. STRADER

Chief Engineer

swbD L

~

{, ‘f’ e {l PO Y

d<7

68, 70, 74 & 82, 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 89,
€5, 927793, 10057101, 200
199, 201, 2075 21%—

205

81
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EPCC, Inc. A~ P
. Y 800 Central
Exploration & Production - - »q‘ﬂ = ODESSA. TEXAS 179760
i i
. ;&:M,u,-.ba.

July 30, 1970

 New Meiicc@ j Cons'ei*vétidn Commission : 7 &/ Al
P. 0. Box (871 ‘ | : W

Santa Fe, New MexXico

Subject: Appllcatlon for Ingect:mn
: . of Water

Project: Proposed Camp Waterflood
Field : Artesia

County : Eddy

Gentlemen:

DEPCO, Inc. requests a hear:mg to approve injection of water into the -

San Andres pay for the purpose of waterfloqd operations in the propose
Camp Fiood. This project area is shown by the plat, Exhibit 1 and is

located in sections 22, 23, 27 28, 33, and 34, T-18-S, R—28-E, Eddy County,
New Mexico. .=/

This application also requests approval to permit producers State 647
Wells No. 90, 92, 100, 207, and 217 to be converted to water injection status.
The attached plat also shows the location of the present produced water
injector, proposed water injectors, producing wei%;::strjzasa-awasfsﬁap
within a two-mile radius of the proposed injectors. Exhibit 2 contains logs
or portlons of logs over the zones of interest for the five (5) proposed -
injection .wells. Also, diagrammatic sketches for these wells are presented
in Exhlblt 3.

) Ingeci.:mon will be into the San Andres pay at an appmxmate depth of 2700'.
Approximately 500 BWPD will be injected intu each of the proposed 1n3ectors
Water for this project will be purchased from one of the water companles which
have dlstrlbutlon fac:lltles in"the vicinity.

Very truly yours,

- /////er('L

W..C. Shith
District Engmeer

WCS: mas
' At tachments

- RECEIVED
cc:  NMOCC-Artesia

John Strader-Denver . 8 .
Leon Standard-Avtesda AUG_\6 1970

0. C. C.

- ARTESIA, nrnu
/9)‘?6(: ny‘—tdt 76— /e c% #?zl,l/.ai 08h _/h é‘ /;-w—w-

7'/>

Qs

Vd“gdwn en JHein exk V5,

ay & Ja s /57%/,«4 ;/ar Mree dnr S G« ;Eof/,tea/ 4//

/736/5'3/ ._z—n eV /07‘ open /d/ /;om 277/ 7" Z?&G
Y 748

of re s a/o«?‘ 3.5'20 )/Za/?r)de/ /h(/ecV o wel

‘# /00 WD‘M / Q/Sﬂ JC- o * /" é?/‘/ /«/ Gn{ 56*’ /&qo//as

y/?/” ZM
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800 Central
ODESSA. TEXAS 79ic0

Exploration t‘fﬂf“?’)'oduction

September 4, 1970

New Mexico 01 Conservation Commission ) Q15
P. 0. Box 87] . 0 Sep 8 AnC
SantavFe, New Mexico '

Attention: Elvis A. Utz

Subject:. Confirmation of Well Data
Presented at Commission
Hearing, Case No. hing -

Project: Proposed Camp Waterflcod

Field: Artesia

County: Eddy

Gentlemen:

in particular, removal of surface casing. The well conditions presented
by Exhibit 3-B at this‘hearing are correct as 8" syrface casing was pulled
after casing was cemented on appro;ihafelwauly 29, 1948, Attached is
4 copy of the New Mexico 0i1 Conservation Commission Scout Report which
also confirms these data. |f additional information js desired, we will
be most anxious to help furnish it to you. Please feel free ‘to call me
collect at Area Code 915 337-1536 Odesss, Texas jf any other questions
arise,

) Yours very truly,

y N

Welton C. Smith
District Engineer

WCS: jm

cc:  John Strader - Denver
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SCOUT REPORT

&

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Company

N '7’442, oz A‘gd’./f/!u, L L T
' Farm Name fv/g)//‘ A / Well Ne. &5
.............................. See. ;7 Twp. : /f Rangs 7 /(] Co\;nty /:i; // /‘.
. " . - /
E Feet from Line: N. JG5 8. E LW, O
’ Elevation % Y G 6 ' Method
U O POy ' Contractor
Spudded _a-_ /7 g/ Completed 7) ,/7';‘/f .
! .
TA TG .
ACID RECORD : ‘
AMOUNT S .S TSA
CASING & CEMENTING RECORD Gals )
. ~ lrca |TGL
‘Size | Feet Inches Cei\ae‘;xt : ﬁ
/
Lt ;q,;,’f' 0 00 - BX TYo __
. /4 R '
7/;, b 720 ) 3000 : TY TABo
9 Y
-~ 400 0 @ TSR TPenn
Top Pay A7/ 7-5( TQ TOrd
» - SHOOGTING Iu-.uuuu
‘ - No. of Quarts From To
TUBING RECORD ‘No. of ‘Quarts ﬁom- ' To
. -y
' ?I/" 2600 = 5w 24 0/}/ s/ s/
S/ S/ S/
* PACKER s/ s/ s/
Date . .~ Date’
MAY 5/’: 2D P o -
Wriz | 4 W | 7D 2827 r'Z/ g":‘,
. . T v
W10 104y S0 f - DL A fr  Cof 2550,
ros | f szps L7 S T LY %
7
Barsil 0/.,200/ W Z A4 ' Juig '7/ 2707, \ﬁ /
' J
JUN g /2323 /.k” a1 T.D/,?&’?/ /PP
] . : ) ’
Wis % s S0 L Y R0l
wes Ny 777 £.
JUK 30 -7",) 9,7/5/,[ /,oo(/(}/»/
WO 27

~




CW H oSS
: lL&MéK q-2-70 ’
‘@}/o.?~ Y20 .

_ Y ten 207

. !
- - i . .
A : - . .
. ! -, : 3 ¢ E
A w, N .
. i . o o 1A A
- T T S A e L e N et NN N o LN e T S e TS
« o ‘ : ‘ E
N - . ; — I ,(3-7 ‘
. . -_ LNALIIIITUTL DL LTI A‘If‘ Q/Q) VV{/VV?/ 7 M’(o J R . PR Lo e e e e
§ : .
‘ ; o - :
. i . R .
i
&




e A 5 AT o i e <

BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION

" COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR

THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING: -

CASE No. 3800
Order No. R-3454

' APPLICATION OF DEPCO, INC.,

FOR SALT WATER DISPOSAL,

_ EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came:on for hearing at 9 a.m. on July 10, 1968,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Elvis A. Utz.

NOW on this i5th uay of July, 1968, cne bommlssiOn, a
quorum being present, having con51dered the testimony, the record,
and the recommendations of the Examlner, and being fully advised

'in the premises,

FINDS :

' (1) "That due publié notice having been given as required by
law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject
matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Depco, Inc., is the owner and oper-
ator of the State 647 Well No. 82, located in Uni: F of Section
27, Township 18 South, Range 28 East, NMPM, Artesia Pool, Eddy
County, New Mexico. :

(3) That the applicant proposes to utilize said well to
dispose of produced salt water into the Grayburg and San Andres
formations in the open-hole interval from approxxmately 2471
feet to 2926 feet.

(4) That the injection should be accomplished through

‘2 3/8~-inch internally plastic-coated tubing installed in a

packer set at approximately 2450 feet; that the casing-tubing
annulus should be filled with an inert fluid; and that a pressure
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CASE No. 3800
Order No, R-3454

unnecessary wellg and otherwige Prevent héste
and protect correlative rights,

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED ;
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plastic-coated; that the casing-tubing annulus sghal) be filleq i

(2) That the applicant shall submit monthly reports of jitg
disposal o erationsg in accordance with Rules 704 ang 1120 of the

Commisgion Rules ang Regulations, ;

(3) Tﬁat jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of suchAfur;her orders as the Commission may deem hecessary,

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove

‘designated.
STATE OF NEw MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
DAVID F, CARGO, Chairman
GUYTON B, HAYS, Membey
SEAL

A. L. PORTER, Jr., Member & Secretary

esr/




Docket No. 20-70

DOCKET: _EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY ~ SEPFTEMBER 2, 1970

9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSTION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE_LAND OFFICE BUILDING - SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

CASE 4415:

- CASE_4416:

CASE 4417:

L e e e U e b e e

CASE 4418:

i The follbwing cases will be heard before Elvis A. Utz, Eiaminer, or
Danjel S. Nutter, Alternate Examiner:

Application of Depco, Inc. for a waterflcod project,
Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled
cause, secks authority to institute a waterflcod project
by injection into the Grayburg and San Andres formations
through 6 wells located in Sectiens 27, 33 and 34, Town-
ship 18 South, Range 28 East, Artesia Pool, Eddy County,
New Mexico.

Application of Robert L. Parker Trust for a waterflood
project, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-
styled cause, seeks authority to institute a cooperative

- waterflood proiéat in the Tanglia-Mattiy Bool on its

George L. Erwin Lease by the irjection of water through
its Erwin Well No. 2 located in Unit L of Section 35,
Township 24- South, Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico.

Application of J. Cleo Thompson for an exception to Order
No. R-3221, as amended, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant,

in the above-styled cause, seeks an exception to Order No. © RNt

R-3221, as amended, which order prohibits the disposal of
water produced in conjunction with the production of oil
on the surface of the ground in Lea, Eddy, Chaves, and
Roosevelt Counties, New Mexico. Said exception would be
for the applicant's Evans Wells Nos. 9 and 12 located,
respectively, in Units Goand B of Section 33, Township 16
South, Range 30 East, Square Lake Pool, Eddy County, HNew
Mexico. Applicant seeks authority to dispose of water
produced by said wells in unlined surface pits located

in the vicinity of said wells.

Application of Texas Pacific 0il Company for amendment. of
Order No. R-3200, Lea County, New Méwi.so, Applisant, in .
the above-styled cause, seeks the amendment of Order No.
R-3200, which order authcocrized the applicant teo institute

a waterflood project in the South Eunice Pool, Lea County,
New Mexico, by the injection of water through six wells
lecated in Sections 5, 8, and 9 of Township 22 South, Range
36 East. Applicant seeks autherity to delete the six wells
authorized in said Order R-3200 and substitute therefror six
other wells located in said Sez=ticns 8 and 9.




September 2, 1970 - Examiner Hearing
-2~ ) :

CASE 4419:

CASE 4420:

CASE 442):

CASE 4422:

Docket No. 20-70

Application of Billings, Keyser and Kennedy for a non-
standard gas proration unit, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant in the above-styled cause, seeks, in exception

to Rule 104 B I, approval of a 320-acre non-standard gas
proration unit comprising the NW/4 of Secticn 2 and Lots 1,

2 and 3 and the SE/4 NE/4 of Section 3, Township 22 South,
Range .26 East, Eddy County, New Mexico, said unit to be ,
dedicated to a wildcat gas well to be drilled in the NE/4 NE/4
of said Section 3.

Application of Xplor Company for a dual completion, authority
to gas-lift oil production, and to flare gas, Lea County,

New Mexico. Applicant, ir the above-styled cause,  seeks
approval for the dual completion (conventional) of its
Cleveland Well No. 1 located in Unit G of Section 23, Town-
ship 12 South, Range 32 East, Lea County’, New Mexico, in

such a manner as to produce oil from the East Caprock-Devonian
Pool through 2 3/8-inch tubing and gas from the Pennsylvanian

~ formation within one mile c¢f the East Caprock-Pennsylvanian

Pool. Applicant further seeks‘authority to use a portion of
said gas to gas-lift said oil production and to subsequently
flare said gas in exception to Rule 404 of the Commission
Rules and Requlations. -

Application of Phillips Petioleum Company for creation of a
new oil pool, special pool rules therefor, and redesignation
of the vertical limits of the Ranger Lake-Pennsylvanian Pool,
Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause,
seeks the creation of a new pool for the production of oil
from the Bough section of the Pennsylvanian formation for its
Phillips West Ranger Lake Unit Well No. 1 located in Unit C
of Section 26, Township 12 South, Range 34 East, Lea County,
New Mexico, and for the promulgation of special rules there-
for including a provision for 80-acre spacing and proration
units, with vertical limits of said pool to be the interval
from sub~-sea datum -5671 feet tip -6016 feet as found in said
Well No. 1. Applicant further seeks the contraction of the
vertical limits of the Ranger Lake~Pennsylvanian Pool to that
interval from sub-sea datum -608C feet to -6230 feet as found
in its West Ranger Lake Unit Tract 2 Well No. I located in
Unit P of Section 23, said township-and range. .

Application of Atlantic Richfield Company for amendment cf
Order No. R-3588, Lea County, New Mexicc. Applicant, in the
above-styled cauSe, seeks the amendment. of Order No. R-3588,
which order authorized the disposal of produced salt water
into the Yates and Seven Rivers formatieon in the perforated




September 2, 1970 - Examiner:Hearihg Docket No. 20-70
-3-

' Case 4422 continued

§ z. - and open-hole interval from 3110 feet to 3300 feet in

. the Sinclair ARC Federal Well No. 1 located in Unit O

of Section ¢, Township 20 South, Range 33 East, West:
Teas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant now seeks
authority to dispose into said zones in the intexrval from

3010 feet to 3300 feet.

ey

-~ 5
oo SR S ASERERD

CASE 4423: Application of Union Oil Company of California for compulsory
pooling, Roosevelt County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the
‘above~styled cause, seeks an order pecoling all mineral in-
terests down to and including the San Andres formation under-
lying the N/2NE/4 of Section 20, Township 8 South, Range 38
East, Bluitt-San Andres Associated Pool, Roosevelt County,.
New Mexice. Said acreage to be dedicated to a well to be
drilled at an orthodox location in the NW/4 NE/4 of said
Section 20. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling
said well, a charge for the risk involved, a provisicn for the
allocation of actual operating costs, and the establishment

) -3 : of charges for supervision of said well. :

RN ADAARATY

R NG

Sr Lol | Sdiig

AR,

e A

, SFontjnuedwfrom the August 19, 1970 Examiner Hearing ') )
CASE 4410: pplication of Major, Giebel & Forster for compulsory pooling,

B Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause,

§ seeks an order pooling all mineral interests underlying the

z SE/4 of Section 28, Township 25 South, Range 37 East, Crosby-
Devonian Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, said acreage to be
dedicated to a well to be drilled in said guarter section. Also,
to be considered will be the cost of drilling said well, a
charge for the risk involved, a provision for the allocation

of actual operating costs, and the establishment of charges for
supervision of said well,
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DIAGRAMMATIC SKETCH
_PRESENT WELL CONDITIONS
STATE_647. WELL NO. 82

e
< ‘¢

2 e
¥

Elevation:

Rl

nrr e

v

Location:

8 5/8" casing set at
dnd cemented with 50

surface.

6 1/4" Hole

_ sl
A

3585 D.F. ‘

Unit F, 23107 FNL and WL of

Sec. 27, T.18S., R.28E.,
Eddy Co., New Mexnco

approximately 624"
sk, Estimated

cement top 300' from surface.
l*——e-7 7/8" Hole. ej.ﬁzi
N -z 2 38 !nternallv blactlc-coated e *;3 éw?
' tublng set. in packer. . v A
- SR G ¢
£, LA § :
. ' :v[.> >
‘ f” . .
- ’ - :f ” /J .
. ‘ ,' N . T X e 1y -
’ ) ( y .!{\/
-?:E;——-Packer set at 2402! &i‘vﬁfi
v ' o AT
. 7” casing-set at g 1' and cemented with
“‘ 100 sk, Estlmatedm ement top 1900' from
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DIAGRAMMATIC SKETCH

PROPOSED WELL CONDITTONS
STATE 647 WELL NO. 92

S

P

ELEVATION:

e el i YR R R G R AT ar vk £ T

Rt

LOCATION:

S~ 10" Hole t0‘613'(

{
S
<—__—g" Hole. i[ b
: D]
ve e

e

-? -

7

" tubing set in packer.

and 24691'-76"
/ 1

<%ﬁ_zi——Packe‘z‘ set at 2600,

from surface.

L, . - : j' /‘ .';A : ‘
5 " | J

: f7L<2?3/8" Internally plaégic-coatéd

3569 D.F.
Unit N, 990!

"PSL & -

1650" FWL of Section
27, T-18-S, R-28-E,
dey:County;”New Mexico,

. \

- K

-~ /
[ /\

e : L A S
e perfs: 21811-2213%, 230210818 A/
% - 23721781, 23871-90!, /N7 /
239412400, 2429'-35°%, /

7% Casing set at 2720' and cemented
" with 85 8K. Estimated cement top 1500!
/.—.

. -ef?1~————6 1/4" Hole.

‘}“nasgufn =2 PBTD 2820' (Plug set at 2855 and filled
D to 2843 with gravel and dumped 4 SK. calseal)
5 2 : )




DIAGRAMMATIC SKETCH

PROPOSED WELL CONDITIONS
STATE.647 WELL XO. 100

::5 - ~ ELEVATION:

! LOCATION:
- ) 0 »

éZ———-lO“ Hole

3571F DF.

Unit A, 330 FNL.&

990! FEL of Section

27, T-18-8, R-28-E,
Eddy County, New Mexico

SONNNN ="

\

™) _—8 5/8" Casing set'bt épproximately

-

6027 and cemented with 50 SK. :
Estimated cement ‘top 200 from surface. .

<

- 8“ Hole

T A 3/8"Iﬁternaliy'plastic-coated

tubing set in packer.

T ot
%
T pagkéf set at 23501

71 Casing set at 2ﬁ§Qf-and cemented
with 100 SK. Estimated cement top
1000' from surface. | :
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" DIAGCRAMVATTIC SKETCH

FROPOSED WELL CONDITTONS
STASE 647 WELL NO. 205

<« 8'5/8n Casin
and»cemented
cement top 2

2.2 3/8" Tntep
- tubing set i

L7777

.S Packer set g

*5‘41,4 1/2” Casin

from surface

2o

NN

Cor™ Perfs: 26967~

with 200 SK.”

\ ELEVATION: 35381
LCCATION:  Unit

1980:

DF . )
I, 990" FEL and
FSL of Séction

33, T-18-5, R-28-f,

Eddy

County, New Mexico

gaset at approximately 4981

wimh 115 sx. g
00* from surfac

N

nally plastic-c
n packer. -

t 2600t

e 27551
RN 2768t ;
27861

g set at 28241
Estimatea’cem

Stimated "
e,

oatedv

and cemented
ent- top 1700
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DIAGRAMMAT C SKETC

PROPOSED WELL CONDITIONS
STATE 647 WELL N. 217

LOCATION:

<<__11% Hole -

lated.

set in packer

- | ‘ . ELEVATTON:

3540 DF,

Unit E, 1650i PNL &
330 PWL of Section

34, 'T-18-3, R-28-E,

: Eddy County,

) S 8 5/8" Ca31ng set at approximately 505 o
i and cemented with 50 SX.

Cement circu-

‘?L. 2 3/8" Ingernally plastic-coated tubing

téz <~z Perfs:

N

20
i
Lt

J

2077*-99*’//%/

2543t-50°

=>\\:~}%iifPerfs: -
Packer set at 2560!

2625%-251
2643
2649
2665’-—66x
2675 76
2686 37'

*’71__[ 1/2% casing set at 2868' and cemented
with 200 SK. cement. Estimated cement
*7:‘_ top 1750% from sunface.

PBTD 2859¢

“Zf‘-TD 28691




BEFORE EXAMINER U'i"’ﬁl

CIL CONSERVATION

foa

L % LN
REYSAE AN AT

5 |
.é%/&;;ﬂM“EXiHE{ifi;.ﬁ/ i
‘ ok NG.__7Y75
; e LTI
§ INITIAL PROJECT AREA
CAMP WATERFLOOD
INDIVIDUAL WELL" DATA
Cumulative -
Well 0il as of  July Date of Completion A
Lease No. 7-1-70 BOPD Completion Interval Stimulation
' . Mo. - Yr.
State 647 AC 711 68 57,203 1 7-34 2233-2877' 2000 gals acid
70 46,581 6 10-35 2305-2871!' 80 qts nitro &
3500 gals acid
74 92,242% 2 10-36 2210-2825"'" 150 qts nitro &
_ 3000 gals acid
82 * swp~”  11-477 2471-2924' 5500 'gals acid
83 42,447 5 5-48 2614-2775' 3000 gals acid & -
’ 43,000 ‘g8l frac
84 . 87,266 8 1-48 1952-2842"'" 4000 gals acid &
' - 40,000 gal frac
85 47,895 4 1-48 2605-2848' 2500 gals acid & !
’ : . 38,000 gal frac
86 37,972 5 2-48 2115-2870' 2000 gals acid & ;
: ‘ 40,000 gal frac
87 77,520 3 *1-48 2236-2833' 40,000 gal frac
89 47,154 4 2-48 2703-2884' 2500 gals acid ,
. - 90 40,558 5 4-48 2097-2796' 5000 gals acid §°
- ‘ 38,000 gal. frac
92 31,743 3 7-48% 2181-2855' 9000 gals acid &
) 50,000 gal frac
93 23,732 2 - 11-56 1987-2514' 50,000 gal frac
100 60, 253 L/ 7-49/ 2450-2920' 3000 gals ‘acid &
— 20,000-gal frac
101 44,398 1 1-50 2800-2890' 4500 gals acid
200 11,411 ST 4-64 2534-2849' 2750 gals acid &
‘ - 17,500 gal frac
State 647 BAC 721 199 32,910 7 3-64 2663-2777' 30,000 gal frac
201 28,246 6 6~64 2652-2787' 7000 gals acid &
. ’ 25,000 gal frac
207 10,988 4. 4-66 2696-2786' = 500 gals acid &
» 40,000 gal frac
217 7,492 4V’ 12-66 2077-2687' 3500 gals acid &
3 - 39,000 gal frac
! State 647 AC 731 205 38,802 12 5-65 2006-2769' 1750 gals acid &
; ' ' _ 40,000 gal frac
s State E-1288 81 64,995 _4 8-47 2283-2872'" 4000 gals acid
Total 27, 931,808 87

{ in the same proration unit.

EXHIBIT No.

i fCumulative was carried combined on Wells No. 74 and 82 since bcoth wells are located
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ODESSA, TZXAS 179760

Exploration & Production

July 30, 1970

z

New Mexico 0il Conservation Comm1551on
P. 0. Box 871
Santa fe, New Mexico

O e <~ S

Subject: Application for Injeétion
of Water
Project: Proposed Camp Waterflood
_Field : Artesia
County : Eddy

Gentlemen:

DLPCO Inc. reques»s a hearing to approve 1n3ect10n of water intc the
San Andfes pay for the purpose of waterflood operations in the proposed
Camp Flood. This praject area is shown by the plat, Exhibit 1 and is :
located in sections 22, 23, 27, 28, 33, and 34, T-18-S, R-28-E, Eddy County,
New Mexico. ‘

This application also requests apprcoval to.permit producers State 647
Wells No. 90, 92, 100, 207, and 217 to be converted to water injection status.
The actached plat also/uhows ‘The location of the present produced water
injector, proposed water 1n3eccocs, producing wells, and lease ownership
within & two-mile radius of the pfoposed injectors. Exhibit 2 contains logs
or portions of logs over the zones of dnterest for the Five (5) pfoposed
injection wells. Also, diagrammatic sketches for these wells are' presented
in Exhibit 3. : .

Injection will be into the San Andres-pay at an approximate depth of 2700'.
Approximately 500 BWPD will be injected into each of the proposed injectors.
Water for tixis project will be purchased from one of the water companies which
have distribution facilities in the vicinity.

Vefy t“uly yours.

/// //c(( %,

W. C. Shith
District Engineer

‘ce:  NMOCC-Briesia

Jonn Strader~Denver
Leon Standard-3rtesia
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| WELL:.  STAYS D, 92

FIELD: . . ARSI

-y

STATE

gq LOCATION: 950 F3L & 15500 %L 07 S30

COUNTY: .| ErY
10G Z€i0. . ... .

-
< joAG. ZERO. .
| 2iRM DATUM

s

FIELD:
LOCATIOL,

WELL:

COMPANY D:i:’z L 1.

TYPE OF 186

foave . B
| YOTAL DEPTH (DRILLER: .
, ; EFFECTIVE DEPYH (HRILLER)

P TO? OF LOGGED INT\ERVAL .
£-2OTTOM OF LOSGED UINTERVAL |
* YY?E OF FLUIS IN HOYE - ow].
TOELUID LEVEL .. .. ..\ -
! MAXIMUM RECORDED TERA?. ..
! SOURCE STRENGTH & TYAL
P OSOURCE SPACINA —IN_ .
¢ LENGTH OF MIAS. OEVICE
I 0D OF INSTRUMENT—IN: .
| TIME CONSTANT —SECONDS .
| LOGGING SHED FL/MIN ..
| STATISTICAL YARIATION — IR
| SENSITIVITY REFERENCE ... .

. | RECCHDED BY. ..
. | WITNESSED BY

RUN  BITSIZE CASING WT.—L2. ' FAOM WELL RECORD FIOM LOG

R L BSf . SEmE oTo 03 .. SUACITeL

o= 83k LD sToMz Yo 270 . SITALSTO. 2R2.

: " eeer] T E55 . 2. to 2319
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A

_Jotat Depth, Loyged

" Loaging Spead Fr. min.

P
i
et

oo ¢
Ay s Y:,!: 3‘5" Y
ARG Ll §8E?. e
o O WELL CEMENTING CO. -

RADIOACTIVITY LOG

NATURAL GAMMA RADIATION INGUTED GAMMA RADIATION

j ;T .,'I .- o Lovation
3 ;oi /' COMPANY.MAT O B=YATES  _Lllsee. 27
'L,-Ei Bl Tt FRE______{™p. 18
’}ﬂm 2 . S Ry, 28
pe M WELL __ STATE < 100 .
ala. - wrog
3 gf‘l:cj F:;LJ Artesia ;
Z..171441] CounTY__tddy STATENw Mex
i ggé SEC._27  TwP.__18__RGE _28 ____|

zTo

SURVEY. . _ . . s

Elevation

a Measured Fron <
Inlling Measured Feom DO
Peroastient Datura__ __Derric

v e Elevation
... klevation

Dopeleg 0 Gawvi_IN.GANG
Run Now ; )

footage lavzged

Total Deprh, Drilles

Type of Fluid in Hole

Fluid Level

b

}ln. Temp.

Neuteoa Source Nerength

Sourceto Ceateeof Count
Length Meas. Device-in 20 29in!____l4in:

.:O.D. of Instrument -in 3 58" 3 58"

Mime Constant-se. 2 : 2
See_repayks

Nputron’ Séurce Code |_Blye

fTruck No. 4132

in

Revorded oy
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DIAGRAMMATIC SKETCH

PROPOSED WELL CONDITIONS :

STATE 647 WELL NO. 90

ELEVATION: Not available,

LOCATION: Unit D, 330t FNL &
' PWL Of Section 34,
T-18-S, R-28-E, Eddy
County, New Mexico

§ Estimate 3552' DF.

e— 10" Hole to 475%,

‘Repairéd hole in 7" casing at 290!
with 900" SK cement.

<. -8 1/4" Hole.

<z -2 3/8% Tnternally plastic—coated tubing
set din packer. '

' ~—c__perfs: 2097'-2127', 02081-221, 22774847,
o 23791-83, and 23927-98".

) e—= 4 1/2% Liner, top at 2517°

édf—L,,Packer set at approximately 2600°

X S 7 Casing set at 2630' and cemented with

100 SK. cement. £stimated cement top 1500°

6 1/4" HOle »
perf: 26991, 2714', 2744%, 2747%,2757%,
2761+, 2768, 2793, and 2795°.

?‘*“ZL‘—_’from surface.

£ 1/2% Liner 'set at 2852* and cemented
with 75 SK.

S Y GRS Y 2901°
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DIAGRAMMATIC SKETCH

PROPOSED WELL COVDITIOVS
STATE 647 WELL NO. 92

LCCATION:

~~_10" Hole to 613'.

< _-8" Hole.

éé% tub1ng set in packer.

ELEVATION:

3569 D.F. .

Unit N, 990' FSL &

1650' FWL of Section
27, T-18-S, R-28-E,

‘£ddy County, New Mexico.

;§} ~2_9 3/8" Internally plastlc-coatdd

;<= Perfs: 21811-2211%, 23027-081,
- 93721-781, 2387!-907,
| ' 53%941-2400%, 2429'-36%,

Y

72,
/// f-—z———Packer set at_2600’.

-

from surface.

and 24697-76".

/" Casing set at 2720' and ceiented
with 85 SK. Estimated cement top 1500!

S -

¢

: Tl

% 6 1/4" Hole.

PR T PBTD 2820' (Plug set at 2855 and filled

2

to 2843 with gravel and dumped 4 SK. ¢alseal)




DIAGRAMYATIC SKETCH'

PROPOSED WELL CONDITIONS
STATE 647 WnLL NO. 100

ELEVATION: 3571¥ DF. -
LOCATION:  Unit A, 330 FNLD &
990" FEL of Section
27, T-18-S, R-28-E,
Eddy County, New Mex1co

)

—

.éjl——-loﬂ Hole

g 5/8%" Casing-set at "approximately
6027 and cemented with 50 SK. .
BStlmaLed cement top 200 from surface.

/«‘
N .

.

34-—1_- gu HOlei

<2_2 3/8" Inuernally plastic~-coated
tubing set in packer.

S

v

I S Packer set at 2350!

i

N
AN

7% Ca31ng set at 2450' and cemenved
with 100 SK. Estimated cement TODp
1000',from~surface

SN

~—___—6 1/4" Hole

i by TD 2920




: ES ; )
: » ] - DIAGRAMMATIC SXETCH

PROPOSED WELL CONDITIONS .
STATE 647 WELL NO. 207

ELEVATION: . 3538' DF
LCCATION: Unit I, 990' FEL and
: 1980' FSL of Section
33, T-18-S, R-28-E,
Eddy- County, New Mexico

ey 12 1/4" Hole .

(3. < 8 5/8% Casing set at approximately 498°
and cemented with 115 SK. Estimated’
cement top 200f from surface. ‘

4

<7 7/8" Hole

~— .2 3/8" Internally plasi;ic-coated

tubing set. in packer.
§< _S~ Packer set at 2600°
§

N N Perfs: .2696°
o ' ~ 27551

""‘\"' "—
= —RS - 2768!
&g ' : \; 2786
« 3%——1,4 1/2" Casing set at 2824 and cemented

with 200 SK.  Estimated cement tOp 1700t -
frca surface. :

i_s* TD 2824

~N




DIAGRAMMATIC SKETCH

PROPOSED WELL CONDITTIONS
TATE 647 WELL M. 217

| 0 | - ELEVATION: 3540 DF. |
: : \ . / : LOCATION: Unit E, 1650' FNL &
330 FWL of Section
34, T-18-S, R-28-E,
: Eddy County,

1‘

-at

~ AN

asing-sg a ximately 5080 .0
nted with 50°SK. Cement circu-

e 0 .co
163 : S
me

o

%dﬁ?«? 7/8% Hole

" set in packer.

e ' ' t 7 2 3/8" Internally plastic-coated tubing

,(—:4: ~~<e_ Perfs: 20771'-99!

' R ;
- = x |
; At | ‘ \\~- %VF\PQPLS 25431501

|
!
\ IH

' !

Packer set at 2560f

. Perfs: 2625'-26"
ﬁ¥§i— 26431
-Jk—' ot .

x NI ~ "F 26651661

: N 2675-76"
QF 26861-87". .

:‘Kq‘ “?TZ__A 1/2% casing set at 2868' and cemented

0\§ with 200 SX. cement. Estimated cement
? | ' LOP 1750t from surxace.
é><<§§;55§35§§§\ PBID 2859
RN

"‘V“_‘*'TD 2869!
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.ROUGH DRAFT FOR WATERFLOOD LETTERS

Mr. Booker Kelly

White, Gilbert, Koch & Kelly
Attorneys at Law

Post Office Box 787

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

— ! ot Commission Order No. «1327 ,

4415 , approving the Q)é?ﬁlha
Waterflood Project. _ ,
7, N ~ — - »

As to allowable Jour calculations indicate that wh

able which this projegt will be eligible to receive

entgred ig;pase No.

» all of the authorized
- injection wells have been placed on active injection, the maximum allow-

under the provisions

of Rule 701-E-3 is ,ii _barrels per day when the Scutheast ew Mexico

‘normal unit allowable is 42 barrels per day or less.

Please report any error in this calculated maximum allowable immediately,
beth to the Santa Fe office of the Commission and the appropriate district

proration office.

'In order that the allowable assigned to the project

may be kept current,

and in order that the operator may fully benefit from the allowable

provisions of Rule 701, it behooves him to promptly

notify both of the

aforementioned-Commission offices by letter of any change in the status
of wells in the project area, i.e., when active injection commences, when

additional: injection or producing wells are drilled,

when additional wells

are acquired through purchase or unitization, when wells have received a

response to water injection, etc.

Youf cooperation in keeping the Commission so informed as to the status
of the project and the wells therein will be appreciated.

Very *:ruly yours,

A. L. PORTER, Jr.
Secretary-Director
cc: OCC: Hobbs___ x
Artesia_x
Aztec_
USGS

Mr--Pranie-Fehy, State Englneer Office, Santa Fe, New Mexico

Mr. D. E. Gray,




BEFOKE THE OiL CONSERVATION COMMISS(
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEX!ICO

%N THE MATTER OF THE HEARING : — ’
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION /:::ﬁﬁﬁ4xﬁr/

COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICD FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSYDERING:

CASE No. 4415

Order No. R-_:EQZEZJZ

g Ot

e

APPLICATION OF _DEPCO, INC., ook
FOR A WATERFLOOD PROJECT, _EDDY COUNTY, )
NEW MEXICO. ’ ¥

ORDER_OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSTON:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on _September 2 , 1970,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Elvis A. Utz o
NOW, on this day of _Septewmber , 1970, the Commission, a

quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the recorad,
and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised
in the premises, :

.
&

FINDS :

{1) That due puﬁlic notice having been giVen as required by
law, the Comm1ss10n has jurisdiction of this caube and the subject

matter thereof.

{2) That the applicant, - l‘Depco, Inc. . .

seeks authority to institute a waterflood project in the

i
1]

== ==.’-_-'===='==Haét=ﬁq;ea—-f= Artesia Pool

by the injectigﬂ-of water into the Grayburg and San Andres formations

through P _injection wells in Sections 27, 33, and 34 -,
Township__ 18 ¥rxikx South, Range__ 28 Wesxx East,
NMPM, ‘ Eddy ___ County, New Mexico.

(3) That the applicant further seeks an administrative

procedure whereby sald progect could be expanded to lnclude

project as may be necessary in order to complete an efficient
injection pattern; that said administrative procedure should
provide for administrative approval for conversion to water
injection in exception to the well response requirements of
~Rule 701 E~5 of the Commission Rules and Regulations.

(SEE UNDER)
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K (6) That the subject application should be approved and the
project should be governed by the provigions of Rules 701, 702,
and 703 of the Commigsion Rules and Regulations; provided however,
‘that the showing of well response as required by Rule 701 E-% shall
not be necessary before obtaining administrative approval for the

; conversxon of additional wells to water injectlon.

S
T

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the appliéant, Depco, Inc. ,

is hereby authorized to institute a waterflood project in the

=========================aﬁ1—ﬁ__‘ﬁ.€f, Artes ia POOl v

by the injection of water into the Grayburg and San Andres formations

through the following-described wells in Township_ _ 18

Moy, South, Range_. __ 28 WS¥X East, NMPM, Eddy
County, New Mexico:
Ofeo Lle 647 Well 2. 00 -~ Urik A - Laki 27 —

Defer Mts 6 47 dett o, B2 - Uit £ - debiinF .
Qf“’m CU7 WellMo P2 -~ Undt N -~ ogdel27?

Defeo Ll ¢ 47 Yttt X0 207 -2l T - okl 33
Qsfes 45T 647 Wt No. 217 - Uil E - ool 35t

(2) That the sﬁbject waterflood project is hereby designated
1

the . D &P0D CLZ&“«P Cjagjgz”¢‘““~ Waterflood Project and shall
— (

be governed by the provisions of Rules 701 702, and 703 of the

Commission Rules and Regukgt¥%&2; LU Conge

PROVIDED ;2:;VER, That the Secretary-girect%iiggzizz Coinmis-
sion may ‘appraove expansion of the DeolD Water-
flood Project{to include such additibnal ]ands and injection wells .
in the area of the project as may be necessary to complete an
efficient water injection pattern; that the showing of well
response as required by Rule 701 E-5 shall not be necessary

before obtaining administrative approval for the conversion of
additional wells to water injection.

(SEE UNDER)

N

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove
designated.




